

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 SETRAC Virtual Meeting

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
Presenter: Dr. David Weisoly Topic: Call to Order/Approval of Minutes	Dr. Weisoly welcomed the group. Minutes from the July 8, 2020 meeting were approved with no changes.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Dr. David Weisoly Topic: TCHMB and RAC PCR Alliance Happenings	TCHMB: Support for TX AIM continues. The neonatal team is looking at a statewide admission temp project. Depression tool and screening for maternal depression projects in 2021. Will inform members when projects arise for participation. RAC PCR: Meeting on Sept 17 th with all RAC perinatal chairs and directors. Focus is on head MRI and ultrasound on VLBW and pre-term infants. TCHMB Summit Feb 2021. Noted a race equity committee was developed to decrease disparities.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Dr. David Weisoly Topic: Perinatal QI Workgroup	 Reminded members to submit data by November 30th to PerinatalData@setrac.org. Development of the database is going as scheduled. Will be ready by the end of the month. Excel spreadsheet will not be needed for Q3 2020. Grace to send email on how to access database and submit data. 2 designated people per facility will have access. Data will be reviewed twice/year. Neonatal data will be reviewed in Dec 2020 meeting. FAQ Document: Continuously fine-tuning FAQ document as it is a living document. Breastmilk at Discharge: Generating regionwide toolkit. Using reported data, including VLBW. Focus on initiation and establishment of tool kit. Update in December. Antibiotic Timeliness: The time is from order to given. Requested volunteers to email and work together on more specific data on birth vs. order to administration. Pharmacy welcome to join. Will facilitate another meeting. Goal is to put together a best practice guideline. Maternal Quality Measures: Reviewed 3 hospital related measures. Behavioral health, hemorrhage, and hypertension. Update in December. 	Email tonya.carter@setrac.org if interested in joining a project group







ΤΟΡΙϹ	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
	Neuro Imaging: Dr. Speer and Dr. Eason are also involved in this project. More information after the RAC PCR Alliance meeting on 9.17.2020. Guidelines are being put together for late preterm and VLBW infants.	
Presenter: Lisa Hutchins Topic: Neonatal & Maternal Program Manager Collaborative	Collaborative will be held to share best practices and lessons learned for survey purposes. Will meet in the next 2 weeks to set ground rules, then bimonthly. Email tonya.carter@setrac.org if interested in participating. Initially, meetings will be maternal and neonatal combined and then separate once established. Medical Directors are welcome to attend.	Program managers to email tonya.carter@setrac.org if interested in participating.
Presenter: Dr. Lisa Owens Topic: Low Birthweight Infant Mortality Workgroup	Presented the safe sleep tool kit, including education for parents and staff. Committee voted and approved to add the tool kit to the SETRAC Perinatal webpage. Additional project ideas: late onset sepsis prevention, skin integrity, PICC use, humidity, and CLABSI reduction.	The committee approved the Safe Sleep Tool for upload to the SETRAC Perinatal webpage.
Presenter: Dr. Sophia Tsakiri Topic: Perinatal Planning Workgroup	Noted bed reporting has shown inaccurate numbers and concerns surrounding potential disasters as the reporting is not used daily. Working to develop solutions. Group will continue to secure funding for NRP training for EMS agencies.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Dr. Eugene Toy Topic: Maternal Mortality Workgroup	 Presented potential maternal quality measures. Depression and substance use screening tool Anti-hypertension medication with 60 minutes of severely elevated BP Transfusion of 4 units of blood or more Noted the 7am Monday morning COVID-19 best practice conference calls. 	The committee has no further recommendations
Open Discussion	No further discussion at this time.	The committee has no further recommendations
Adjourn / Next Meeting	There being no other items for discussion, Dr. Weisoly adjourned the meeting.	Wednesday, December 10, 2020 1:30pm to 3:00pm

